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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 10:48 AM
To: jiamin.mak@alp.com.sg; SUR; assignments
Cc: jerdine.wang@alp.com.sg; allister@alp.com.sg; rwavepteltd@gmail.com; Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206484/SMY9801K/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: AL.INS.2024.FBH3994X
Attachments: PRS - TO APPOINT OUR SURVEYORS (Doc10).pdf

[Internal] 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We regret that you are not agreeable to our proposed list of surveyors.  
 
Please be informed that we will assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the Pre-repair InspecƟon. 
 
Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection. 

If there be any injury claims by your client, please combine it in one Letter of Demand as a cause of action shall not be divided for the purpose of bringing 2 or more actions. 

Dear LKK, 
 
Please arrange to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis. 
 
RWAVE PTE LTD 
50 Bukit Batok Street 23 
#02-25 Midview Building 
Singapore 659578 
Person In-Charge: Catherine 
Mobile Number: 8656 5566 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Jacqueline Tan 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
 
*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
*For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
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From: jiamin.mak@alp.com.sg <jiamin.mak@alp.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 10:42 am 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: jerdine.wang@alp.com.sg; allister@alp.com.sg; rwavepteltd@gmail.com; Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206484/SMY9801K/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: AL.INS.2024.FBH3994X 
 

 

Dear Sir, 
 
We refer to your email dated 20 November 2024. 
 
We have our client's instructions to reject your proposal on your Single Joint Expert. 
 
We propose to use the motor surveyor(s) named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a Single Joint Expert:  
 

 Motorcycle Appraisal Service Pte Ltd 
 
Kindly let us hear from you within 2 working days as per the new NIMA protocol failing which we will proceed with the necessary. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
  
Best Regards 
 

Jiamin 
 
For and on behalf of 
ALLISTER LIM 
 
ALP LAW CORPORATION  
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS 
 
1 Coleman Street  
#05-01 The Adelphi  
Singapore 179803 
DID: 6422 2187 
Telephone : 6438 3303 
Facsimile : 6438 1211 
UEN & GST Registration Number 202010891H 
 
 
Email Confidentiality Warning: 
This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at [ mail@alp.com.sg ] and delete it from your system. Unless the contents of this email relate to matters within the scope of the firm’s engagement, any opinions, views and other information are expressed in the sender’s personal 
capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses. We take no responsibility for any loss or damage, whether caused by our own negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any attached file. 

 
From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 10:35 am 
To: jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com; jiamin.mak@alp.com.sg; jerdine.wang@alp.com.sg; allister@alp.com.sg 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206484/SMY9801K/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: AL.INS.2024.FBH3994X 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

 

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

 

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

 

 

Please do not reply to this email. 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


